

JOHN A. HEYMAN
1079 Breakers West Way
West Palm Beach, Florida 33411
561-790-5523
email: jheyman@aol.com

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

SEC accounting and financial reporting specialist with over 30 years of public accounting and SEC experience. Formerly the national SEC director and a senior technical partner of a national accounting firm, and an SEC Professional Accounting Fellow. Member of AICPA and FASB committees.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

1994 - PRESENT JOHN A. HEYMAN, CPA

Consulting and litigation support/expert testimony firm.

Consulting with public companies and counsel on a broad range of transactions and SEC and financial reporting issues and corporate governance matters. Engagements include restatements by several high profile companies.

1988 - 1994 BDO SEIDMAN

Partner, National Director of SEC Practice

Directed the SEC practice worldwide, including 40 domestic practice offices and engagements in Great Britain, Canada, Australia, Hong Kong and France.

1986 - 1988 SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION Office of the Chief Accountant

Professional Accounting Fellow

- ☞ Led formulation of numerous SEC staff positions on a wide range of accounting and reporting issues.
- ☞ Counseled commissioners on complex accounting enforcement cases.
- ☞ Authored responses to Congressional inquiries.

JOHN A. HEYMAN, CPA

Page 2

1981 - 1986

BDO SEIDMAN

Audit Senior Manager
Audit Manager

1983-1986
1981-1983

1978 - 1981

LAVENTHOL & HORWATH

Audit Supervisor
Audit Senior

1980-1981
1978-1980

1976 - 1978

COOPERS & LYBRAND

Audit Staff

EDUCATION & CERTIFICATION

M.B.A. Tulane University, Accounting & Finance 1976

B.A. Tulane University, History 1974

Certified Public Accountant; Texas and Florida

HONORS

Beta Alpha Psi, National Honorary Society (Accounting)

1994 Outstanding Accounting Alumnus, Tulane University

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants:
SEC Regulations Committee 1988 to 1994

JOHN A. HEYMAN, CPA
Page 3

Financial Accounting Standards Board Task Forces:
Income Tax Accounting 1986 to 1993
Consolidations and Related Matters 1990 to 1998

OTHER

Member, President's Council, Tulane University 1992 to 1996